N MO € € com RECEIVED

APR 04 147,
TO: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Us GEUL
ARTEG UG CAL
FROM: Sun 0il Company ARTESIA, NEw MES,QJIIZ“C/)EY

SUBJECT: Deviation Record
Location: Jennings Federal A-1 660'/N, 1980'/E. Sec. 15,
T19S, R-32-E, Lea County, New Mexico

DEVIATION RECORD

346" 1/2 deg. 6350°

1 1/2 deg.
847 3/4 6475 1 1/4
1345 1i/4 6629 11/2
1688 3/4 6879 11/2
2033 1 7095 11/4
2356 1 3/4 7407 3/4
2448 1 3/4 7748 1/2
2543 2 8254 1/4
2669 1 3/4 8707 1
2725 1 3/4 8924 11/2
2795 1 3/4 9010 1 3/4
2859 11/2 9383 1 1/4
2985 11/4 9732 Mis-run
3355 11/4 9762 2
3669 3/4 9917 2 1/4
3805 3/4 10,165 3
4301 1/4 10,320 3
4720 1 10,384 2 3/4
5031 11/4 10,876 2
5435 1 10,900 2
5869 2 e
5964 11/2
6088 1
6182 11/2

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared
R. S. Bond, known to me to be the person and officier whose name is

subscribed to:the foregoing instrument, and states that he is acting
at the direction and on behalf of the operator of the well identified
in this instrument and that such well was not intentjonally deviated
from the vertical. ' ‘

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the 26 day of January, 1977.

. .
x/dzz/ Maj

Sue Davis
Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas

My Commission Expires

o .;;219&?111/ [ ST77






